Kesha Buckner

From: Amber Pope ) \ D\'q
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 3:15 PM \0\
To: Shelton Vance; Kesha Buckner ﬁ (\ ?)0
Cc: Dan Gaillet \0}(‘/\ b\
Subject: Yandell Guardrail Repair l & r\Od(
D\
From: Timothy Bryan

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:35 PM
To: Amber Pope; Dan Gaillet
Subject:

The accident on Yandell took out the guardrail on the south side of the road and the headwall on the SE corner. Using
term bid items the headwall will cost the following to fix:

Mobilization: $8250.00

Drive 20ft of H pile: $1260.00

Furnish and install headwalls 300 bd ft @ $2.16/bd ft = $864.00
Guardrail posts=  $1515.00 (price from Forterra)

25 ft guardrail and 2 ends = $675

Total: $12,564.00

Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE

Assistant County Engineer

Madison County Board of Supervisors
Engineering and Road Management Department
3137 South Liberty Street

Canton, Mississippi 39046

Phone - 601-790-2525

Cell - 601-573-5394



MADISON COUNTY
P O BOX 608
CANTON, MS. 39046

Cash Receipt

Receipt No. 181663 Date 09/12/2018 Transaction 181753
Deposit No. 180546 Deposit Date 09/12/2018 Bank 100
Vendor GEICO GENERAL INSURANCE CO

Cash Account 000 001

001-000-346 INSURANCE SETTLEMENT 12564.00
001-000-346 GUARDRAILS

Total 12564.00

Approved
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V-1 WAS EAST BOUND ON YANDELL ROAD. THE DRIVER OF V-1 STATED SHE LOST CONSCIOUSNESS. V-1
THEN STRUCK THE GUARD RAIL SENDING IT APPROX 60FT ACROSS THE WEST BOUND LANE OF TRAFFIC.
V-1 THEN SLID ON THE BRIDGE UNTIL IT STRUCK THE EAST EMBANKMENT OF THE BRIDGE. V-1 THEN
CAUGHT FIRE AND WAS LATER EXTINGUISHED.
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